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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 9:21 AM

To: '‘Bernie Akerman'

Subject: RE: CustomEyes Vision Center LLC Doc Number LO9000005587

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for precessing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.,"
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Bernie Akerman [mailto;Bernie@appelrouth.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 4:30 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: CustomEyes Vision Center LLC Doc Number LO9000005587

Please change the address of the MGMR Edward §. Weiss to 9844 Bird Road, Miami, FL 33165. Thank you.

Bernard Akerman

Enrolled Agent

Appelrouth, Farah & Co., P.A.
999 Ponce de Leon Boulevard
Suite 625

Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Coral Gables : 305-444-0999, Ext 241
Ft. Lauderdale: 954-728-8989
Key West : 305-296-6444
Toll-Free : 877-446-0999
Facsimile : 305-443-5171

E-Mail: bernie@appelrouth.com
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